Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 April 2025 1:05 PM

To: Kerry Tan Hui Leng; Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat; Admin A

Subject: RE: Survey Report - Our Ref: D24009524MFCT/CCPL *** LKK REF :
CD/FCI24110027/Rma3

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Daphne,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kerry Tan Hui Leng <KerryTan@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 April 2025 12:20 PM

To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: Survey Report - Our Ref: D24009524MFCT/CCPL

Dear LKK Team,

Pls submit Survey report as we had received LOD from TP.

Thanks & Regards,

Kerry Tan
Motor Claim Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd



